
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Certified Florida Appraiser 

Admission and Certifications 

Committee Meeting 
 

Agenda and Meeting Materials 

February 6, 2025 



Notice of Meeting/Workshop Hearing 

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
Property Tax Oversight Program 
The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited. 
DATE AND TIME: February 6, 2025, 2:00 pm EDT 
PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.  
The meeting will be conducted using communications media technology, specifically a telephone 
conference call. Persons interested in attending by phone may do so by calling 1-888-585-9008 and 
entering the attendee access code 472-220-405. The public point of access to the meeting is 2450 
Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
The Department will present applications for the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Florida Evaluator 
and Certified Cadastralist of Florida designations. Please refer to the Certified Florida Appraiser 
Admissions and Certifications Committee meeting agenda and materials on the Department’s website at 
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx before attending the meeting. 
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, 
Department of Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. Parties may also submit written materials they intend to offer during 
the meeting to Kelly McLane.  
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours 
before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at 850-941-6024 or 
kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency 
using the Florida Relay Service, 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) or 1-800-955-8770 (voice). 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued. 
For more information, you may contact: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight program, Department of 
Revenue, PO Box 3294, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294, 850-941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.  

https://www.flrules.org/gateway/department.asp?id=12
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/organization.asp?id=36
https://floridarevenue.com/opengovt/Pages/meetings.aspx
mailto:%20kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com
mailto:kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com


CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER  
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING  

 
Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight  

February 6, 2025, 2:00 p.m., EDT* 
 

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

1-888-585-9008  
Phone Conference Room ID 472-220-405 

 
 
Committee Members:  
Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue 
Ayesha Solomon, C.F.A., President, Florida Association of Property Appraisers  
Mitch Burke, C.F.A., President, Property Appraisers’ Association of Florida 
Eddie Creamer, C.F.A. 
Jimmy Cowan, C.F.A. 
Jenny Fields, C.F.A. 
Damon Leggett, C.F.A. 
Raymond McIntyre, C.F.A. 
Dena Pittman, C.F.A. 
Lorie Ward, C.F.A. 

AGENDA 
 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 
    
Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 
   
October 16, 2024, meeting minutes review and approval: Chair/Committee Members (5 
minutes) 
   
Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members (30 minutes) 
Discussion of applicants’ credentials 
 
Public comment on applicants’ credentials (3 minutes each) 
 
Vote to recommend the applicant list: Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 
 
Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)  
 
 
*This is a public meeting. Anyone wishing to participate should call in to (888) 585-9008 and 
supply the conference room number, 472-220-405. The public point of access to the meeting is  
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd., Building 2, Room 1220, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 
 
Members of the public also may send written comments pertaining to the material being presented 
via email. To ask a question or submit a written comment, send an email to 
PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com. In the subject line of your email, please use “February 6, 
2025 Committee Meeting.” We will monitor this mailbox during the meeting and read all comments 
aloud. The court reporter will enter the comments into the transcript. 

mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 1

CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

MEETING

Florida Department of Revenue – Property Tax Oversight
October 16, 2024 2:00 p.m., EDT*

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1220
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

1-888-585-9008
Phone Conference Room ID 472-220-405



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

2

COMMITTEE MEMBER APPEARANCES:

Rene Lewis, Chair, Program Director, Property Tax 
Oversight, Florida Department of Revenue 

Mitch Burke, C.F.A., President, Property Appraisers' 
Association of Florida 

Marty Kiar, C.F.A., President, Florida Association of 
Property Appraisers 

Eddie Creamer, C.F.A. 
Jimmy Cowan, C.F.A. 
Jenny Fields, C.F.A.
Damon Leggett, C.F.A. 
Raymond McIntyre, C.F.A. 
Dena Pittman, C.F.A.  

PROPERTY TAX OVERSIGHT PROGRAM STAFF

Meghan Miller, Revenue Program Administrator  
Kelly McLane, Interdepartmental Projects Administrator  
Jenna Harper, Compliance Assistance Process Manager
Rachel Goldstein, Chief Legal Counsel 

AGENDA 

Welcome: Chair (5 minutes) 

Roll call: Secretary (3 minutes) 

June 12th, 2024, meeting minutes review and approval: 
Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 

Presentation of applicants: Chair/Committee Members 
(30 minutes) Discussion of applicants’ credentials 

Public comment on applicants’ credentials: 
(3 minutes each) 

Vote to recommend the applicant list: 
Chair/Committee Members (5 minutes) 

Adjourn: Chair (2 minutes)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 3

CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER
ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE

October 16, 2024, 2:00 p.m.

WELCOME

MS. LEWIS:  Good afternoon, everyone.

Welcome to the Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions

and Certifications Committee.  My name is Rene Lewis.  I

am the Director of the Property Tax Oversight Program

and the chair for today’s proceedings.

The Committee, as a public board, is subject to

the Government in the Sunshine Laws, and therefore the

committee’s meetings are required to be open to the

public and properly noticed.  This applies to any

gathering of two or more committee members where there

is discussion about a matter that could come before the

committee for action.

Ms. Rachel Goldstein, Chief Legal Counsel for

the Property Tax Oversight program, is on the phone.

Also present are staff from the Property Tax Oversight

Program in the Department of Revenue.

Will our staff please introduce themselves by

stating their names and titles?

MS. MILLER:  Meghan Miller, Revenue Program

Administrator.

MS. MCLANE:  Kelly McLane, Interdepartmental

Projects Administrator.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

4

MS. HARPER:  Jenna Harper, Compliance 

Assistance Process Manager.  

MS. LEWIS:  If you are part of the public 

participating by telephone and want to submit a written 

comment pertaining to the material being presented 

today, please send an email to ptotraining@florida - 

revenue.com.  In the subject line of your email, please 

use October 16th Committee Meeting.  We are monitoring 

that email account during the meeting and will read 

aloud all comments we received during the meeting. 

If you prefer to speak, please state that in 

your email and we will recognize you for comment.  We 

would appreciate if everyone could please mute their 

phone when they are not participating so we can reduce 

the amount of feedback during the meeting.  Please be 

sure to unmute your line when you need to voice a vote.  

Before calling roll, I would like to take a 

moment to welcome our newest committee members, 

Honorable Jimmy Cowan, Marion County Property Appraiser, 

and Honorable Damon Leggett, Gilchrist County Property 

Appraiser.  Welcome to the Certified Florida Appraiser 

Admissions and Certification Committee.  

The Honorable Mitch Burke's term has concluded, 

but he will continue as a committee member during his 

presidency of the Property Appraiser Association of 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

5

Florida.  We appreciate everyone's term of service on 

the committee. 

ROLL CALL 

Meghan Miller, the secretary of the committee, 

will you please call the roll? 

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis. 

MS. LEWIS:  Present. 

MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke. 

MR. BURKE:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Jimmy Cowan.

MR. COWAN:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Eddie Creamer.

MR. CREAMER:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Jenny Fields. 

MS. FIELDS:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Damon Leggett. 

MR. LEGGETT:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre. 

MR. MCINTYRE:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Dena Pittman. 

MS. PITTMAN:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Marty Kiar. 

MR. KIAR:  Here. 

MS. MILLER:  Lorie Ward. 

MS. LEWIS:  According to Rule 12B-19.002(6), 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

6

Florida Administrative Code, five members of the 

admissions and certification committee constitute a 

quorum.  

Meghan, do we have a quorum? 

MS. MILLER:  Yes. 

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

MS. LEWIS:  Our first order of business is 

the approval of the June 12th, 2024, Certified Florida 

Appraiser Admissions and Certifications Committee 

meeting minutes.  

Do I have a motion to approve the June 12th, 

2024, committee meeting minutes?  Please state your name 

if you make a motion.  

MR. KIAR:  Marty Kiar, I'll approve.

[Committee member motions.]

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a motion by 

Marty Kiar.  Do we have a second?  

MR. CREAMER:  Eddie Creamer, second.  

[Committee member seconds.] 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  We have a second by 

Eddie Creamer. 

All those in favor, indicate by saying aye. 

[Ayes] 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  All opposed indicate 

by saying nay.  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 7

[Nays]

PRESENTATION OF APPLICANTS

MS. LEWIS:  Our next item of business is the

presentation and recommendation about the applications.

The program posted the list of applicants, along with

the completed applications on the Department's website,

and sent the meeting materials linked to each of you.

Each applicant has a checklist at the front to assist

you in your review of the applicant.

This checklist has the certification criteria

required in Rule Chapter 12D-19 Florida Administrative

Code.

Meghan, will you please list the requirements of

the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Florida

Evaluator, and Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Designation?

MS. MILLER:  The qualifications for the

Certified Florida Appraiser and Certified Florida

Evaluator professional designations include at least two

years of experience with a Florida Property Appraiser or

Tax Collector's Office or the Florida Department of

Revenue.  At least 120 hours of approved education, and

current employment with a Florida County Property

Appraiser's or Tax Collector's Office or the Florida

Department of Revenue.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

8

The Certified Florida Appraiser designation is 

reserved for the county official.  The qualifications 

for the Certified Cadastralist of Florida include at 

least two years of experience with a Florida Property 

Appraiser's Office or the Florida Department of Revenue. 

At least 150 hours of approved education, and current 

employment with a Florida County Property Appraiser's 

Office or the Florida Department of Revenue. 

DISCUSSION OF ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICTS 

OF INTEREST AND APPLICANTS' CREDENTIALS

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you, Meghan. 

Now, I need for each committee member to 

individually answer the following question on the 

record.  After I read the question, Meghan will call the 

name of each member.  Please state your answer of yes or 

no. 

The question is, are you aware of any facts, 

situations, or reasons which you feel may disqualify or 

otherwise make it improper for you to hear and 

deliberate on any of the applicants scheduled to be 

reviewed today?  

MS. MILLER:  Rene Lewis.  

MS. LEWIS:  No.  

MS. MILLER:  Mitch Burke.  

MR. BURKE:  No. 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491 9

MS. MILLER:  Eddie Creamer.

MR. CREAMER:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Jimmy Cowan.

MR. COWAN:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Jenny Fields.

MS. FIELDS:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Damon Leggett.

MR. LEGGETT:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Raymond McIntyre.

MR. MCINTYRE:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Dena Pittman.

MS. PITTMAN:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Marty Kiar.

MR. KIAR:  No.

MS. MILLER:  Lorie Ward.

MS. LEWIS:  Do any Committee members have

anything they wish to discuss about the applicants'

credentials?

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Does the public have any comments on any of the

applicants?  If you are attending by telephone, please

send us an email so we can recognize you.  Again, that

email address is ptotraining@floridarevenue.com.

Jenna, have we received any email comments?

MS. HARPER:  No, we have not.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

10

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you. 

VOTE TO RECOMMEND THE APPLICANT LIST

MS. LEWIS:  Hearing no additional comments 

or discussions of the credentials, the Committee will 

now vote on consideration of the applicant list.  

Do I have a motion for recommendation of the 

applicants?  Please state your name when making your 

motion.  

MR. COWAN:  Jimmy Cowan, so moved. 

[Committee member motions to recommend all applicants.]

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you, we have a motion by 

Jimmy Cowan.  

Do we have a second?  

MR. KIAR:  Second, Marty Kiar.  

MS. LEWIS:  I think I heard Marty Kiar for 

the second. 

[Committee member seconds.] 

MS. LEWIS:  All those in favor, indicate by 

saying aye. 

[Ayes] 

MS. LEWIS:  Thank you.  All opposed indicate 

by saying nay.  

[Nays] 

MS. LEWIS:  Let the record reflect that the 

Committee has recommended all applicants for 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

11

certifications.  

Congratulations to the new Certified Florida 

Appraisers, Certified Florida Evaluators, and Certified 

Cadastralist of Florida.  The professional designees 

will receive documentation of their certification from 

the Department.  

ADJOURN 

MS. LEWIS:  That concludes today's agenda 

for the Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions and 

Certifications Committee Meeting.  Again, thank you very 

much for your leadership and service today on the 

Committee.  

Have a good afternoon.  We are adjourned. 

   (Whereupon, the meeting was concluded at 2:09 p.m.) 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FOR THE RECORD REPORTING, INC.850.222.5491
 

12

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA)

COUNTY OF LEON)

I, Samantha Adams, Court Reporter, certify that

I was authorized to and did stenographically report the 

following meeting, and that the transcript is a true and 

complete record of my stenographic notes. 

I further certify that I am not a relative, 

employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties, 

nor am I a relative or employee of any of the parties' 

attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am I 

financially interested in the action. 

DATED this 21st day of OCTOBER, 2024

                      
SAMANTHA ADAMS, Court Reporter



 
 

FEBRUARY 6, 2025 
 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER ADMISSIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS COMMITTEE 
DESIGNATION APPLICANT CONSIDERATIONS 

 
CERTIFIED FLORIDA APPRAISER 

 
CLAYTON J. GOOLSBY    DONNIE SPARKMAN 

 
 
 

CERTIFIED CADASTRALIST OF FLORIDA

DANIEL FAGAN KELLY KUKITZ
  
 

 
 

CERTIFIED FLORIDA EVALUATOR 

  
AARON ACKERMAN 
JOSEPH ANDERSON 
KAREN ASHMEADE 
LORI BALBIER 
JILLIAN BROOKSHIRE 
JAMES BURKE 
SHAWNI CARDERARA 
SALLY CARRINGTON 
JUDALY G. CORDERO 
JOHN CHRIS EDGINTON 
JESSICA A. ENYART 
MICHAEL FERGUSON 
CASSANDRA FORCADE 
DOMENICO FRAGOMENI 
DAVID GARZA 
TAYLOR GILLIAM 
DESTINEE GRAHAM 

LINDA GREATHOUSE 
JUDSON GRIFFIES 
GLENYS GUERRE 
MATTHEW HALL 
JEFF K. HURT 
GREGORY E. JABECH 
YONEKA JOHNSON 
KRISTINA LLORENS 
KELLY A. LUKASIEVICH 
ALEX MACK 
DAVID MATHIS 
MARTIN MAUCHER 
NISHA MCCASKILL 
LISA M. MUNIZ 
ENRIQUE NAVARRO 
RAFAEL PAGAN, JR. 
JENNIFER NICKOLE PONCE 

TORI RICHARDSON 
THOMAS J. ROBERTS 
JAYLINE RODRIGUEZ 
JACQUELINE J. ROUSSEL 
CHRISTOPHER RUEGGER 
MICHAEL G. SCHWARTZ 
DAVID S. STEWART 
TERRELL TERRY 
ELIZABETH THOMAS 
ALICE TITTERTON 
LUIS VAZQUEZ 
WILLIAM HEATH WALKER 
ROYAN R. WILSON 
LAURA WINTER 
 

 
 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Clayton J. Goolsby

Hamilton Property Appraiser

Certified Florida Appraiser

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/07/25

1/1/98 11/4/02

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 30 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

120

This applicant is requesting a reinstatement. Original certification was a CFE. The applicant is
now the property appraiser so reinstatement will result in a CFA certification.

x

Yes
Clayton J. Wachob



PA-0008C

PA-0009C

PA-0020C

PA-0019C 30























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Donnie Sparkman

Wakulla Property Appraiser

Certified Florida Appraiser

✔

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/07/25

11/1/06 1/1/17

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

120

Mr. Sparkman completed 24 hours of approved continuing education required by 12D-19.010(2)
(a), Florida Administrative Code. The approved continuing education courses completed are:
PA-0012R, Public Meetings and Public Records Law Audio Presentation (2 hours)
PA-0014R, Ethics Training (2 hours)
PA-0020R, VAB Training for Value Adjustment Board Members and Board Attorneys (20 hours)



















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

Chapter 12D-19, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 
Credited 

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(a)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(b)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(c)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(d)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(e)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Daniel Fagan

Pasco GIS Supervisor

Certified Cadastralist of Florida

✔

11/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/31/22

FACM 01 - Mathematics for the Cadastralist 30

FACM 02 - Public Land Survey System 30

FACM 03 - Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions 30

FACM 04 - Basic Map Compilation 30

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30

150



e

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002. F.A.C.
Effeclive l0/21

Page 1 ol2
TC

FlORIDA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certillcation, annual recertilication, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certillcation must,complete an Application for Florida Professional Ceiification. lf you arc applying for more than one
profession-al certillcation, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Subriritrour completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

I tnitiat Certification - $25 fee ! Annual Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of certification - $5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate)

Daniel Fagan

Business email address
Dfagan@pascopa.com Business phone number

727 -8',t 5-7 161

Job title:
GIS Supervisor

Pasco County Property Appraiser
Employed by

courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
esignation:

Certified Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

pproved
llowing d

Certified Cadastralist of Florida

I have completed the required hours ofa
recertification, or reinstatement for the fo

Certified Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

Experience for Certificatio-n - |f you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's otfice, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of R6venue (ittach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current empioyer and
employment dates.

Employer: pu""o county Property Appraiser

Your Title: clS Supervisor Employment Dates : 1 Ot31 t 2022
Employer:

Your Title Employment Dates

ourses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or
reinstatemenl for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
ofeach approved course. lf you are substituting your Certifed Residential Apprais€r license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, lisl your license number and license
type below. Attach a copy of lhe license.

Approved C

Course Title Hours No Course Title Hours
cao-0001c FACM O1 . MATHEMATICS FOR THE CADASIRALIST 30 cAD-0003c FACM 03. INTERPRETATION OF REAI PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS 30

CAD{Oo2C FACM 02 - PUBLIC LANDS SURVEY SYSTEI\,I 30 cAD-0004C FACM 04 - BASIC MAP COMPILATION 30

cation, or reinstatement.recertirca on
attachments are true and correct to the best of knowled e

A icant ature
n9 appr
rovided

m eI UCstia o I orq p
nfo trma nto no ISth rmfo n ad n

sional that all of the

Si Date
n l$ luozg

Reason for Applyinq

No.

 - present



E

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR4001
N 10/2.1

Rule 120-16 002, F A C
Effeclive 10/21

Page 1 or2
TC

DAFTORI
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an .4 pplication for Florida Professional Certification. lf you arc applying for more than one
protession-al certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

I tnitiat certification - $25 fee ! Annual Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of Certification - g5 fee

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would ljke it to appear on the certificate)

Daniel Fagan

Business email address
dfagan @pascopa.com Business phone ,u.b"r, 

727_81s_zt 6t
Job title

GIS Supervisor

Pasco County Property Appraiser

I have completed the required hours-fEpproved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
rece rtifi cation, or reinstatement

Certified Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

for the following designalion:

Certifled Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Experience for Certificatio-n -{ you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida,tax collectgr's office, or with the Florida Department of R6venue (attach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertitication or for reinstatement, provide your cunent em$oyer and
employment dates.

Employer: p"."o 6ounty property Appraiser
Your Title. 61g Supervisor Employment Dates: rc 1 lZOZ2
Employer:

Your Title Employment Dates

Approved Cou rses List each course yoU have S U ssfu ly completed fo r the certiflcation recertification or
ntrer nstateme for which you are applying (attach add itional pag ES aS necessary ) Attach documenta tion verify ng completio n

of each approved course If you a re S U bstituti ng you Certified Residenti I license ifled Genera( a pprarser oI 11 App rser
license issued by the F lorida Rea I Estate Apprar I Board for one oI more cou rS I ist you r lcen n umber and tcen SC

below ttach a of the license
Course Title Hours Course Title Hou rs

caD 0005c I'}O 6'0 - PRINCIPLES AND IECHNIOUES OF C'6TASTBA! MAPPING 30

A licant nature
am req

nformat
uest tng a rova i for lo ap sional ce Ion recertifi ton or re Instatemen ce t t all of the
ton ed on th IS and an attachments are true and correct to the best of m knowl e

S ign

tz lc,, 7-O7-,q

Employed by:

No. No

Date:

 - present



FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Daniel Fagan
has successfully completed on February 3, 2023

FACM Course 1 – Mathematics for 
the Cadastralist

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

and is therefore entitled to this
Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM



20 t 9-2020

President:
John Watlerson CCF
Manin Counlv

Immedirte Psst President:
Kenneth Ruegger, PSM,
CFE
Volusia County

Secretrry:
Angela Jones-Fowler
Indian Rive. Property
Appraiser

Directors:
John Tatum.
Pinellas Counly

Alex Marrcro.
Volusia County

Matthew Larson. CCF
Pinellas County

Natalie Hanis
ACA

Design.tion Chrirmrn:
Jeflrey C. Maasch. CCF,
CFE. MCF
lndian River County

Educrtion Ch.irm.n:
Steven Femandez. CCM
Universit, of South Florida

Wcbmrsle r:
Cheryl Coley. CCF
Sarasota County

Publicrtion3:
Saral Rader, CCF
City of Dade City
Huntier Curd. CCF
Pasco County

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION
OF

CADASTRAL MAPPERS

FACM COURSE I
Mathematics for the Cadastralist

Name: Daniel Fagan
Score: 94"h
Exam Date: February 3,2023

Congratulations! You have successfully completed FACM Course l,
Mathematics for the Cadastralist.

Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion. Make sure to retain copies of your
certificate along with this letter showing your score. In the event you apply for the
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF), Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) or the Master
Cadastralist of Florida (MCF) mapping certifications in the future, they will be required as

part of the application.

Ifyou plan to obtain a MCF certification please be advised that you are required to be a
member of FACM in good standing. A membership application can be found on our
website at www.facm-online.org .

Again, Congratulations on your success!

Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM
FACM Education Chair

Tlelsuretl
Robert Carst CCF, CFE.
Saint Lucie County



FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Daniel Fagan
has successfully completed on May 26, 2023

FACM Course 2 – Public Land Survey 
System for the Cadastral Mapper

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

 and is therefore entitled to this
 Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM



                                                 
 
 

 
                      2023 
  
President: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Immediate Past President: 
John Watterson, CCF 
Martin County
  
Secretary: 
Laura Castelnovo, GISP 
Volusia County 
 
Treasurer: 
Christine Lewington, CCF 
Brevard County 
 
Directors: 
Robert Garst, CCF 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Natalie Harris 
Bruce Harris and Associates 
 
Nicole Sweigart 
Palm Beach County 
 
Andrew Blood 
Schneider Geospatial 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 2 
Public Land Survey System for the Cadastral Mapper 
     
    Name:  Daniel Fagan 
               
    Score:     94% 
    Exam Date:   May 26, 2023 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 2, 
Public Land Survey System for the Cadastral Mapper. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF) or Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) certifications 
in the future, they will be required as part of the application. 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 



FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Daniel Fagan
has successfully completed on October 27th, 2023

FACM Course 3 – Interpretation of 
Real Property Descriptions

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

 and is therefore entitled to this
 Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM



                                                 
 
 

 
                      2023 
  
President: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Immediate Past President: 
John Watterson, CCF 
Martin County  
 
Secretary: 
Laura Castelnovo, GISP 
Volusia County 
 
Treasurer: 
Christine Lewington, CCF 
Brevard County 
 
Directors: 
Robert Garst, CCF 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Natalie Harris 
Bruce Harris and Associates 
 
Nicole Sweigart 
Palm Beach County 
 
Andrew Blood 
Schneider Geospatial 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 3 
Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions 
 
Name:  Daniel Fagan 
                
Score:    98% 
Exam Date:   October 27th, 2023 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 3, 
Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF) or Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) mapping 
certifications in the future, they will be required as part of the application. 
 
If you plan to obtain a MCF certification, please be advised that you are required to be a 
member of FACM in good standing.  A membership application can be found on our 
website at www.facm-online.org . 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 

http://www.facm-online.org/


FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

 Daniel Fagan
has successfully completed on March 8, 2024

FACM Course 4 – Basic Map 
Compilation

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

 and is therefore entitled to this
 Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman



                                                 
 
 

 
               2019-2020 
  
President: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Immediate Past President: 
John Watterson CCF 
Martin County   
 
Secretary: 
Laura Castelnovo, GISP 
Volusia County 
 
Treasurer: 
Christine Lewington, CCF 
Brevard County Property 
Appraiser’s Office 
 
Robert Garst, CCF, CFE, 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Directors: 
Robert Garst, CCF, CFE, 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Andrew Blood 
Schneider Geospatial 
 
Natalie Harris 
ACA 
 
Nicole Sweigart 
Palm Beach County Property 
Appraiser’s Office 
 
Designation Chairman: 
Jeffrey C. Maasch, CCF, 
CFE, MCF 
Indian River County 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
John Watterson CCF 
Martin County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 4 
Basic Map Compilation 
 
 
Name:   Daniel Fagan 
               
Score:    94% 
Exam Date:   March 8th, 2024 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 4, 
Basic Map Compilation. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF) or Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) mapping 
certifications in the future, they will be required as part of the application. 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 



Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

DANIEL FAGAN 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

(30 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Apr 1 2024

___________________________________

Interim Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

Chapter 12D-19, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 
Credited 

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(a)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(b)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(c)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(d)

30-hours per 12D-19.003(5)(e)

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Kelly Kukitz

Pasco GIS Analyst

Certified Cadastralist of Florida

✔

11/01/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/17/22

FACM 01 - Mathematics for the Cadastralist 30

FACM 02 - Public Land Survey System 30

FACM 03 - Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions 30

FACM 04 - Basic Map Compilation 30

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30

150



E

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR-4001
N.'10/21

Rule 12D-16.002. F.A.C-
Effective 10/21

Page 1o12
TC

Rr.0F DAI
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Ceiification. lf you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each desighation. Subririt your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason lying

Applicant lnformation
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate)

Kelly Kukitz

Business email address
kkukitz@pascopa.com Business phone nrrbur, 

727-g15_7t 61

GIS Analyst

Employed by

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed
recertiflcation, or reinstatement for the following designation:

any required examinations for the certiflcation.

Certified Cadastralist of FloridaCertifled Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

Experience for Certification -I you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of R6venue (ittach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current empioyer and
employment dates.

Employer: pu."o county Property Appralser

Your Title:GtS Analyst Employment Dates: fi I 17 12022

Employer

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. lf you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and lbense
type b€low. Atlach a copv of lhe license.

No Course Title Hours No Course Title
cAo 000rc FACI\,4 O1 , MATHEMATICS FOR THE CADASTRALIST 30 FACM 03 , INTE RPRE-TATDN OF REAL PROPERTY DESCRIPIIONS 30

cAo 0002c FACM 02 - PUBLIC LANDS SURVEY SYSTEM 30 CAD OOO4C FACN4 04 - BASIC MAP COMPILATION 30

ce
m knowl e
fl apr all o the

licant Si ature

information rovt d on this
ssional c on,rca rca tion. or reinstatement.
attachments are true and correct to the best of

am requesling approva

Signature

\t- Irq lzq

I tnitiat CertiRcation - $25 fee I Annual Recertification - $5 fee E Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Job title:

Pasco County Property Appraiser

E C"rtin"O Florida Evaluator @
E C"rtiR"O Florida Collector Assistant

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Hours

caD-0003c

Date:

kelly kukitz
Typewriter
- present



I DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12O-16.002. F.A.C.
Efleclive 10/21

Page 1 of 2
TC

FlOR!DA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertilication, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certillcation must complete an A pplication for Florida Professional Certification.lf you arc applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

E lnitial Cerrification - $25 fee I Annual Recertification - $5 fee n Reinstatement of Certification - $5fee

Applicant !nformation

Kelly Kukitz

Business phone nrrbur' 
727-g.l 5-71 6.1

Job title
GIS Analyst

Employed by Pasco County Property Appraiser

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certifled Florida Appraiser

Certified Florida Collector

Certifled Florida Evaluator

Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Employer: pu"ao county Property Appraiser
Your Title: 61g 4nr1r.1 Employment Dates: 1Ol,t7 12022

Your Title Employment Dates:

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the cerlitcation, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verirying completion
of each approved course- lf you are substituting your Certilied Residential Appraiser license or Certilied General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license
type below. Atlach a copy of the license.

Course Title Hours Course Title Hours

cao-0005c IAAO 600, PRINCIPLES ANO I€CHNIOUES OF CADASIRAL MAPP NG 30

licant Si nature
I am requesting approval r Florida professional certification, recertillcation, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the
information rovid on this form a attachments are true and correct to the best of knowled e
Signature Date

tzltq lzq

Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: kkukitz@pascopa.com

Experience for Certification - lf you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's oflice, Florida tax colleclois office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). lf you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer:

No. No.

kelly kukitz
Typewriter
- present



FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Kelly Kukitz
has successfully completed on February 3, 2023

FACM Course 1 – Mathematics for 
the Cadastralist

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

and is therefore entitled to this
Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM



                                                 
 
 

 
               2019-2020 
  
President: 
John Watterson CCF 
Martin County  
 
Immediate Past President: 
Kenneth Ruegger, PSM, 
CFE 
Volusia County   
 
Secretary: 
Angela Jones-Fowler 
Indian River Property 
Appraiser 
 
Treasurer: 
Robert Garst, CCF, CFE, 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Directors: 
John Tatum,  
Pinellas County 
 
Alex Marrero, 
Volusia County 
 
Matthew Larson, CCF 
Pinellas County 
 
Natalie Harris 
ACA 
 
Designation Chairman: 
Jeffrey C. Maasch, CCF, 
CFE, MCF 
Indian River County 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 1 
Mathematics for the Cadastralist  
 
Name:   Kelly Kukitz              
Score:     100% 
Exam Date:  February 3, 2023 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 4, 
Basic Map Compilation. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF), Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) or the Master 
Cadastralist of Florida (MCF) mapping certifications in the future, they will be required as 
part of the application. 
 
If you plan to obtain a MCF certification please be advised that you are required to be a 
member of FACM in good standing.  A membership application can be found on our 
website at www.facm-online.org . 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 

http://www.facm-online.org/


FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Kelly Kukitz
has successfully completed on May 26, 2023

FACM Course 2 – Public Land Survey 
System for the Cadastral Mapper

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

and is therefore entitled to this
Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM



                                                 
 
 

 
               2019-2020 
  
President: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Immediate Past President: 
John Watterson CCF 
Martin County
  
Secretary: 
Laura Castelnovo, GISP 
Volusia County 
 
Treasurer: 
Christine Lewington, CCF 
Brevard County 
 
Directors: 
Robert Garst, CCF 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Natalie Harris 
Bruce Harris and Associates 
 
Nicole Sweigart 
Palm Beach County 
 
Andrew Blood 
Schneider Geospatial 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 2 
Public Land Survey System for the Cadastral Mapper 
     
    Name:  Kelly Kukitz 
               
    Score:     98% 
    Exam Date:   May 26, 2023 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 2, 
Public Land Survey System for the Cadastral Mapper. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF) or Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) certifications 
in the future, they will be required as part of the application. 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 



FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Kelly Kukitz
has successfully completed on October 27th, 2023

FACM Course 3 – Interpretation of 
Real Property Descriptions

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

 and is therefore entitled to this
 Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM



                                                 
 
 

 
                      2023 
  
President: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Immediate Past President: 
John Watterson, CCF 
Martin County  
 
Secretary: 
Laura Castelnovo, GISP 
Volusia County 
 
Treasurer: 
Christine Lewington, CCF 
Brevard County 
 
Directors: 
Robert Garst, CCF 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Natalie Harris 
Bruce Harris and Associates 
 
Nicole Sweigart 
Palm Beach County 
 
Andrew Blood 
Schneider Geospatial 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 3 
Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions 
 
Name:  Kelly Kukitz 
                
Score:    100% 
Exam Date:   October 27th, 2023 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 3, 
Interpretation of Real Property Descriptions. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF) or Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) mapping 
certifications in the future, they will be required as part of the application. 
 
If you plan to obtain a MCF certification, please be advised that you are required to be a 
member of FACM in good standing.  A membership application can be found on our 
website at www.facm-online.org . 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 

http://www.facm-online.org/


FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF 
CADASTRAL MAPPERS

This certifies that

Kelly Kukitz
has successfully completed on March 8, 2024

FACM Course 4 – Basic Map 
Compilation

Prescribed by 
The Florida Association of Cadastral Mappers

and is therefore entitled to this
Certificate of Achievement. 

Education Committee Chairman



                                                 
 
 

 
               2019-2020 
  
President: 
Cheryl Coley, CCF 
Sarasota County 
 
Immediate Past President: 
John Watterson CCF 
Martin County   
 
Secretary: 
Laura Castelnovo, GISP 
Volusia County 
 
Treasurer: 
Christine Lewington, CCF 
Brevard County Property 
Appraiser’s Office 
 
Robert Garst, CCF, CFE, 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Directors: 
Robert Garst, CCF, CFE, 
Saint Lucie County 
 
Andrew Blood 
Schneider Geospatial 
 
Natalie Harris 
ACA 
 
Nicole Sweigart 
Palm Beach County Property 
Appraiser’s Office 
 
Designation Chairman: 
Jeffrey C. Maasch, CCF, 
CFE, MCF 
Indian River County 
 
Education Chairman: 
Steven Fernandez, CCM 
University of South Florida 
 
Webmaster: 
John Watterson CCF 
Martin County 
 
Publications: 
Sarah Rader, CCF 
City of Dade City 
 
Huntier Curd, CCF 
Pasco County 

 

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION  
OF 

 CADASTRAL MAPPERS 
 

 
FACM COURSE 4 
Basic Map Compilation 
 
 
Name:   Kelly Kukitz 
               
Score:    94% 
Exam Date:   March 8th, 2024 
 
Congratulations!  You have successfully completed FACM Course 4, 
Basic Map Compilation. 
 
Enclosed you will find your Certificate of Completion.  Make sure to retain copies of your 
certificate along with this letter showing your score.  In the event you apply for the 
Certified Cadastralist of Florida (CCF) or Certified Cadastral Mapper (CCM) mapping 
certifications in the future, they will be required as part of the application. 
 
Again, Congratulations on your success! 
 
 
Steven Fernandez, MA, GISP, CCM 
FACM Education Chair 

 

1      

 



Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

KELLY KUKITZ 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping

(30 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Apr 1 2024

___________________________________

Interim Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Aaron Ackerman

Orange Field Appraiser II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/15/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

130



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2

p
on this form and any attach

✔

Aaron Ackerman

aackerman@ocpafl.org 407-836-5044

FIELD APPRAISER II

ORANGE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

✔

ORANGE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

FIELD APPRAISER II 08/15/2022 - PRESENT

PA-0008C 101-FUNDAMENTALS OF REAL PROPERTY APPRAISAL 33 PA-0012C 300-FUNDAMENTALS OF MASS APPRAISAL 33.5

PA-0009C 102-INCOME APPROACH TO VALUATION 33.5 PA-0021C 601-CADASTRAL MAPPING - METHODS AND APPLICATIONS 30

01/09/2025



DR-4001
Page 2 of 2

INSTRUCTIONS
The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida

county property appraisers and employees
county tax collectors and employees

Certification
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements:

Certified Florida Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator
Certified Cadastralist of Florida
Certified Florida Collector
Certified Florida Collector Assistant

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and
economic principles pertaining to the valuation
of real property
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income
approach to estimating the value of real
property
an additional 60 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination related to the professional
designation

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral
mappers
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation
a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector
a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit.
Annual Recertification Due January 1
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1.
Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002,
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing
Education Credit Hours

Special Salary for Officials
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office.
Reinstatement
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee.
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to:

Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight
Certification and Training
PO Box 3294
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance?
Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 



Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

Aaron Ackerman

to recognize satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

33.50 CEUs

Presented this day

April 7, 2023

Executive Director, IAAO





Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

Aaron Ackerman

to recognize satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

33.00 CEUs

Presented this day

August 5, 2024

Executive Director, IAAO



Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

Aaron Ackerman

to recognize satisfactory completion of

601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and Applications

30.00 CEUs

Presented this day

November 22, 2024

Executive Director, IAAO



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Joseph Anderson

Okaloosa Residential Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/01/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

130.5





Grade Legend

• P = Pass
• F = Fail
• NE = No Exam

12/17/2024
Date

UNOFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT

Student Name: JOSEPH ANDERSON
Address: 1250 N Eglin Pkwy STE 201 Shalimar, FL 32579 United States
Student Number: 10217665

Activity Course Exam Date Score Grade Hours

2022100785 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 12/09/2022 92.00 P 33.50

2023100819 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property
Appraisal 04/14/2023 96.00 P 33.50

2023101130 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 12/08/2023 98.00 P 33.50

2024101435 601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and
Applications 11/22/2024 92.00 P 30.00

Total:130.50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 
 

Joseph Anderson 
 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.5 hours) 
 

conducted by 
 

The International Association of Assessing Officers
 

Dec 9 2022
 

___________________________________
 

Executive Director



Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

Joseph Anderson 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Apr 14 2023

___________________________________

Executive Director



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 
 

Joseph Anderson 
 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.5 hours) 
 

conducted by 
 

The International Association of Assessing Officers
 

Dec 8 2023
 

___________________________________
 

Interim Executive Director



Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

JOSEPH ANDERSON

to recognize satisfactory completion of

601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and Applications

30.00 CEUs

Presented this day

November 22, 2024

Executive Director, IAAO



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Karen Ashmeade

Orange Manager - Tangible Personal Property (TPP) Valuations

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/01/19

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 30 Attended Course

IAAO 501 - Personal Property Auditing - Basic to Advanced 30 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator      Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2 

PA-0008C

PA-0009C

PA-0019C

PA-0022C

Karen Ashmeade December 30, 2024



DR-4001
Page 2 of 2

INSTRUCTIONS
The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida

county property appraisers and employees
county tax collectors and employees

Certification
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements:

Certified Florida Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator
Certified Cadastralist of Florida
Certified Florida Collector
Certified Florida Collector Assistant

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and 
economic principles pertaining to the valuation 
of real property
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income 
approach to estimating the value of real 
property  

 an additional 60 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination related to the professional 
designation 

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
 a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral 
mappers

 a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation

 a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or 
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector
a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or 
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit.

Annual Recertification Due January 1
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1.

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education 
Credit Hours. 

Special Salary for Officials
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office.

Reinstatement
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee.
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to:

Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight
Certification and Training
PO Box 3294
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance?
Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lori Balbier

Highlands Property Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/01/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Jillian Brookshire

Holmes TPP/Data Entry Clerk

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/16/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 332 - Modeling Concepts 33 Attended Course

IAAO 402 - Tax Policy 30 Attended Course

130













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

James Burke

Wakulla Property Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/07/25

11/1/06 1/1/17

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course

30 Attended Course

120

Course IAAO 3 was an approved course when the applicant received their initial CFE. The
course is no longer available.

IAAO 3 - Development and Writing of Narrative Appraisal Reports



IAAO 3 - Development and Writing of Narrative Appraisal Reports













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Shawni Carderara

Nassau Customer Service Specialist

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/01/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

132













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Sally Carrington

Broward Data Entry Specialist I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/28/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130.5













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Judaly G. Cordero

Putnam Staff Assistant I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/23

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

130.5













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

John Chris Edginton

Manatee Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

06/19/23

6/20/22 6/18/23

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

133.5















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Jessica A. Enyart

Palm Beach Condo Appraiser II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/06/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

130





The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Jessica Enyart

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

December 2, 2022

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Attendance

Jessica Enyart

in recognition of attendance and participating in

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

March 31, 2023

Executive Director

(Possession of the certificate confirms 'Attendance Only' and does not imply 
successful completion of education offerings)



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Jessica Enyart

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(0.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

May 24, 2023

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Jessica Enyart

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

January 22, 2024

Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Michael Ferguson

Seminole Real Property Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/19/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisa 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraial of Land 33 Attended Course

133.5



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying
Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.
Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2

✔

Michael Ferguson

michael@scpafl.org 407-665-7540

Real Property Appraiser

Seminole County Property Appraiser

✔

Seminole County Property Appraiser

Real Property Appraiser 12/19/2022 - current

PA-008C Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 PA-0012C Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5
PA-009C Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 PA-011C Appraisal of Land 33

Michael Ferguson Digitally signed by Michael Ferguson
Date: 2025.01.06 15:43:36 -05'00' 01/06/2025









 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

MICHAEL FERGUSON

to recognize satisfactory completion of

201 - Appraisal of Land

33.00 CEUs

Presented this day
 

December 6, 2024

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Cassandra Forcade

Palm Beach Residential Appraiser III

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/05/22

State Certified Residential Appraiser 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

129.5





�����������	
�	�������������	�������������	�����������	��	���������	 �������!�������	����	"����������	����##��$��	%
���$���	�������&�	�����������'	��(!������	��)*+	,	-��
��	�..�
���	�
	/�01���
�22345	"67�8�������9	����	9�'	:����	2;<	=5=2		>?��1���	@�����
�A	-��B



����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
���������������
������
�
�	��������������������������� �!�"#$$#%&'#�()'*#&+
��������
�
�������	�
��	����,���-����
�����.//�0�(1%&#2+%3#4$�)5�6#$$�788'#9$#4:;;<==���>��?���@>���@�A,����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����B	�>	�,�CCD�C=CE
FG��>�
H��I
������



��������
��������	���
�������������������������������������������������������� �������!�����������������������������"#$$#%&'#�()'*#&+�������������������������������,���-!���������.//0�")1'$+234�5�/66'#7$#8�)9�:#%&;<<��
=�>?�����@A���@�B,��������������������������������������������� ��������C���DD�DEDF�GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG�������-�HI��A��J��K�������





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Domenico Fragomeni

Manatee TPP Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/17/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 0 Challenged Exam

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 30 Attended Course

97

IAAO 101 is credited as 30 hours per 12D-19.003(6)(a), Florida Administrative Code
An applicant who wishes to qualify for an initial certification may challenge an examination and
receive credit for the instructional course hours without taking the course provided the applicant
passes the examination as determined by the course provider.















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

David Garza

Manatee Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/03/23

9/20/21 7/2/23

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130.5

IAAO 101 is credited as 30 hours per 12D-19.003(6)(a), Florida Administrative Code
An applicant who wishes to qualify for an initial certification may challenge an examination and
receive credit for the instructional course hours without taking the course provided the applicant
passes the examination as determined by the course provider.















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Taylor Gilliam

Escambia Exemptions Specialist

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

05/08/23

11/15/21 5/5/23

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

129













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Destinee Graham

Broward Deputy Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/04/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Linda Greathouse

Volusia TPP Appraiser II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/28/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 30 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

127



!!I 

j 
l!i 

I Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 120-16.002. F.A.C. 

,5 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

TC 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Aoolying 

~ Initial Certification - $25 fee 0 Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certifi cate): . 

Linda Greathouse 

Business email address:lgreathouse@volusia.org I Business phone number:386_254_4621 

Job title :TPP Appraiser II 

Employed by:Volusia County Property Appraiser 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification , 
recertification , or reinstatement for the following designation: 

• Certified Florida Appraiser 0 Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector D Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list ~t least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax coll~ctor's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach apditional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. - · . . 

Employer:volusia County Property Appraiser 

Your Title:TPP Appraiser II I Employment Dates:03/28/2022 _ current 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses ""7 List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you a,re applying (attach'additional pages as necessary). Attach documentati_on v~rifying completion 
of each approved 'course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your lic;ense number and lic'ense 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. . . . •' ; ' ,, ·.' 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

PA-000BC Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 PA-0009C Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 

PA-0019C Assessment of Personal Property 30.00 PA-0017C Assessment Administration 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and a,ny attachments are true and correct to the best of mv knowledae. 

Signat~~- ---~. I Date: __,., c ·· -- 11/18/2024 - , ., .. -----· ... ---~-- ~ ·- ---



The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees 
• county tax collectors and employees 

Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements : 
• Certified Florida Appraiser 
• Certified Florida Evaluator 
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida 
• Certified Florida Collector 
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and 
economic principles pertaining to the valuation 
of real property 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
procedures and methods regarding the income 
approach to estimating the value of real 
property 

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination related to the professional 
designation 

To become a Certified Cadastral ist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which include instruction and examination on 
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral 
mappers 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
real property descriptions 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 
which include instruction and examination on 
basic map compilation 

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination on principles, techniques, or 
applications of cadastral mapping 

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses 

which includes instruction and examination on 
the duties and responsibili ties of a Florida tax 
collector 

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective 
courses which include instruction and 
examination designed to impart expertise in the 
areas of tax administration, assessment, or 
collection in Florida 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Course Approval and Examinations 

DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department's 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training. 
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 

Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department's 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing 
Education Credit Hours (incorporated by reference in Rule 
12D-16.002, F.A.C.). 
Special Salary for Officials 
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11 , Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 

Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired , 
you may apply for reinstatement. 
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application , copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the requ ired fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 
Email : PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 



IMO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

Linda Greathouse 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

l AAO Course 
101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by . 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Oct 28 2022 

Executive Director 



IMO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

Linda Greathouse 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAO Course 
102 - Income Approach to Valuation 

(33. 5 ho11rs) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Jan 27 2023 

Executive Director 



IAAO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

Linda Greathouse 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

500 - Assessment of Personal Property 

(3 0.00 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

February 15, 2024 

Executive Director 



Grade Legend

• P = Pass
• F = Fail
• NE = No Exam

11/18/2024
Date

UNOFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT

Student Name: Linda Jean Greathouse
Address: 1960 W Hyde Dr Deltona, FL 32738 United States
Student Number: 10217411

Activity Course Exam Date Score Grade Hours

2022100850 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property
Appraisal 10/28/2022 72.00 P 33.50

2023100930 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 01/27/2023 72.00 P 33.50

2023101040 402 - Tax Policy 06/29/2023 55.00 F 30.00

2023101128 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 11/17/2023 68.00 F 30.00

RE500 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 02/15/2024 76.00 P 30.00

2024101450 400 - Assessment Administration 10/29/2024 72.00 P 30.00

Total:187.00



IMO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this Certificate to 

Linda Greathouse 

to recognize satisfactory completion of 

400 - Assessment Administration 

30.00 CEUs 

Presented this day 

October 29, 2024 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Judson Griffies

Gulf Field Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/22/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

129.5





Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

JUDSON GRIFFIES

to recognize satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

33.50 CEUs

Presented this day

December 8, 2023

Executive Director, IAAO



Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

JUDSON GRIFFIES

to recognize satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

33.00 CEUs

Presented this day
 

August 17, 2024

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO



Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

JUDSON GRIFFIES

to recognize satisfactory completion of

400 - Assessment Administration

30.00 CEUs

Presented this day
 

October 26, 2024

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

JUDSON GRIFFIES

to recognize satisfactory completion of

201 - Appraisal of Land

33.00 CEUs

Presented this day
 

December 6, 2024

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Glenys Guerre

Pinellas Property Records Specialist

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

10/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

07/27/15

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

123

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Matthew Hall

Sumter Residential Manager

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/05/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 333 - Residential Model Building 30 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

127















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Jeff K. Hurt

Putnam Residential Manager

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/04/22

State Certified Residential Appraiser 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30 Attended Course

123



sfra14
Text Box
33







Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

Jeff Hurt

to recognize satisfactory completion of

Income Approach to Valuation

30.00 CEUs

Presented this day
 

December 20, 2011

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO









Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Gregory E. Jabech

Dade Property Appraiser Clerk 2

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

04/11/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Challenged Exam

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

130

IAAO 400 is credited as 30 hours per 12D-19.003(6)(a), Florida Administrative Code
An applicant who wishes to qualify for an initial certification may challenge an examination and
receive credit for the instructional course hours without taking the course provided the applicant
passes the examination as determined by the course provider.



PA-0008C

PA-0009C

PA-0017C

PA-0011C













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Yoneka Johnson

Broward GIS Cadastral Mapper

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

10/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/26/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

129.5













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Kristina Llorens

Pinellas Residential Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

10/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/28/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

133.5



 
Application for 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 
 

        Initial Certification - $25 fee            Annual Recertification - $5 fee            Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

Business email address:  Business phone number: 

Job title: 

Employed by: 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 
 

        Certified Florida Appraiser                           Certified Florida Evaluator                        Certified Cadastralist of Florida 
 

        Certified Florida Collector                            Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 
Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 
      
      
Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
Signature: Date: 

  

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2 

   

 

 

 

 

 



DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

INSTRUCTIONS
The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees
• county tax collectors and employees
Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements: 
• Certified Florida Appraiser
• Certified Florida Evaluator
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida
• Certified Florida Collector
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant
To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and
economic principles pertaining to the valuation
of real property

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income
approach to estimating the value of real
property

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination related to the professional
designation

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral
mappers

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations 
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 
Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 
Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing Education 
Credit Hours. 

Special Salary for Officials 
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 
Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 
Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 

https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.aspx
mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

Kristina Llorens

to recognize satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

33.50 CEUs

Presented this day
 

August 5, 2022

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Kelly A. Lukasievich

Palm Beach TPP Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/07/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 500 - Assessment of Personal Property 30 Attended Course

IAAO 501 - Personal Property Auditing - Basic to Advanced 30 Attended Course

126













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Alex Mack

Duval Land Records Supervisor

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

9/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/22/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.0 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

126.5



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2











Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

David Mathis

Volusia Appraiser II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

02/21/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

133.5



Appraiser II



IMO 

Certificate of Acllieve11ient 

The Internationa l As oc iation o f Assess ing Officers 
pre·ent thi s certifi cate to 

David Mathis 

in recognition of sati sfactory completion o f 

IAAO Course 
101 • Fund amental o f Real Property Appraisal 

(33.5 /t ours) 

conducted by 

The Internationa l A oc iati on of Asse sing Office rs 

Oct 28 2022 

Executi ve Director 



Certificate of Achievement 

T he International As. ocml1on o f Assess ing O ffi cers 
presents this certi ucatc to 

David Mat his 

in recognition o f sattsfactory completion or 

lA/\0 Coursr 
102 - In co me A pproach to Va lu atio n 

(33. J /, ours) 

conduct ·d by 

T he International Association o f /\ s css ing o m ccrs 

Mar 28 2023 

Execut ive Director 



IAAO 

Certificate of Achieve,nent 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

David Mathis 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

I O Course 
300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Dec 8 2023 

Interim Executive Director 



IAAO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this Certificate to 

DAVID MATHIS 

to recognize satisfactory completion of 

201 - Appraisal of Land 

33.00 CEUs 

Presented this day 

December 6, 2024 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Martin Maucher

Escambia Developer II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/13/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

127













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Nisha McCaskill

Wakulla Assistant Property Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/07/25

8/1/05 1/7/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 112 - Income Approach to Valuation II 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course

120

















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Lisa M. Muniz

Lisa M. Augustin

No

Martin Property Data Department Manager

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/06/25

1/1/90 1/1/06

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course

IAAO 302 - Mass Appraisal of Income-Producing Properties 30 Attended Course

120

Course IAAO 302 was an approved course when the applicant received their initial CFE. The 
course is no longer available.



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR-4001

N. 10/21
Rule 12D-16.002. F.A.C

Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2
TC

FLORIDA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separateapplication for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

I I Initial Certification -S25 fee __) Annual Recertification - S5 fee [•] Reinstatement of Certification -$5 fee
Applicant Information

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):
Lisa M. Muniz (Augustin)

Business email address: lisa.muniz@pa. martin, fl.us Business phone number: 772-288-5608

Job title: Property Data Department Manager

Employed by: Martjn County property Appraiser
I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

I I Certified Florida Appraiser

I I Certified Florida Collector

0 Certified Florida Evaluator I I Certified Cadastralist of Florida

1 I Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification - Ifyou are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). Ifyou are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer: Martin County Property Appraiser

Your Title: property Data Department Manager Employment Dates: 1/6/2025 - present

Employer: pa|m Beach County Property Appraiser

Your Title: Appraisal Data Management Supervisor Employment Dates: 1ggrj - 2006

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified GeneralAppraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, listyour license numberand license
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title

PA-0008C IAAO 101-Fund of Real Property Appraisal 30 PA-0011C IAAO 201-Appraisal of Land

PA-0009C IAAO 102-lncome Approach to Valuation 30 IAAO 302-Mass Appraisal of Income-Producing Prop

Applicant Signature
am requesting .approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. Icertify that all of the

jnformajion provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the bestof my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

01/07/2025

U44.
•'

Hours

30

30



of T?jt

Florida Department oi JKe-verrae

W)ig is to certify tfcat

•ftrfrttll tfttaltfi*& as a Certifies florioa Appraiser, &«r,fo
recommenoeo by t&e Certifies ;jTlorioa appraiser awr
Certifies f Joritra -Valuator Amissions Committee,

ano is ftcreby oeclarco to be a

(LtttitM flovtt* Valuator
>\. / togttber toitft \—/

all tfic rig&ts, benefits, ano privileges thereto pertaining.
Kn 1tlitnessjtDber«of, tbis Certificate! ou^y signeo

ftas be|en issues ans tbe great seal of tbe State
Mtixtl. issues by tfje department pf &benue

upon recommensation of tijc Committee.
"In Testimony WnweoJ,
i do hereunto set my hand- prutcause
to be affixed the Great SeoXjoJ the
State, at Tallahassee, The Capitat,

thirst <*«y °/jan. •*•&• lf95
And of the Independence of the
United States the two hundred

*v-
kktts

gi§a

_Tj_r_____^2
CERTIFIED RCfllOA APPBMSER»

rSSSTEVAI.U*TOR ACMSSJCNS CCfcMrnEE

/



The International
Association of
Assessing Officers

The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to

LISA M AUGUSTIN

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

Course 1 Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

'Ajf
^/)Au^si_.23rd, 1991 />

i__££3-CTOR OP EDUCfflON * / EXEO.TIVE DHKIDI \



_3_DDsc_

_zu_
OODD
Qz^Mh)
OHZE7

The International

Association of

v_ Assessing Officers

The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to

LISA M AUGUSTIN

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

Course 2 Income Approach to Valuation

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

December 13th, 1991

DUCO10N ' /EXECUTIVE 0OECF0I ^



apco

The International
Association of
Assessing Officers

The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

LISA M AUGUSTIN

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

Course 201 Appraisal of Land

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers
May 22nd, 1992

\UJ iff.
» / meritm n» imitm

/ EXEamvE Dntrcroi ~ I





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Enrique Navarro

Orange Field Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130.5





DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

INSTRUCTIONS
The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees
• county tax collectors and employees
Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements: 
• Certified Florida Appraiser
• Certified Florida Evaluator
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida
• Certified Florida Collector
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant
To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and
economic principles pertaining to the valuation
of real property

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income
approach to estimating the value of real
property

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination related to the professional
designation

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral
mappers

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations 
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 
Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 
Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing 
Education Credit Hours (incorporated by reference in Rule 
12D-16.002, F.A.C.). 
Special Salary for Officials 
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 
Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 
Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 

https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.aspx
mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

Enrique Navarro 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Dec 9 2022

___________________________________

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Enrique Navarro

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

April 7, 2023

Executive Director



Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

Enrique Navarro 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Dec 8 2023

___________________________________

Interim Executive Director



Certificate of Achievement
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this Certificate to

Enrique Navarro

to recognize satisfactory completion of

400 - Assessment Administration

30.00 CEUs

Presented this day
 

October 25, 2024

 
 

Executive Director, IAAO



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Rafael Pagan, Jr.

Orange Commercial Field Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/01/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

130.5



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

Initial Certification - $25 fee Annual Recertification - $5 fee Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee

Applicant Information

Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):

Business email address: Business phone number:

Job title:

Employed by:

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

Certified Florida Appraiser Certified Florida Evaluator       Certified Cadastralist of Florida

Certified Florida Collector Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates.

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Employer:

Your Title: Employment Dates:

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours

Applicant Signature
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:

DR-4001
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C.
Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2

✔

Rafael Pagan Jr.

rpagan@ocpafl.org 407-836-5044

Commercial Field Appraiser 

Orange County Property Appraiser

✔

Orange County Property Appraiser

Commercial Field Appraiser 8/1/2022 - Current

PA-0008C Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 PA-0012C Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5

PA-0009C Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 PA-0021C Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 33.5

Rafael Pagan Jr Digitally signed by Rafael Pagan Jr 
Date: 2025.01.06 13:18:29 -05'00'

01/06/2025



DR-4001
Page 2 of 2

INSTRUCTIONS

The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida

county property appraisers and employees
county tax collectors and employees

Certification
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements:

Certified Florida Appraiser
Certified Florida Evaluator
Certified Cadastralist of Florida
Certified Florida Collector
Certified Florida Collector Assistant

To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and
economic principles pertaining to the valuation
of real property
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income
approach to estimating the value of real
property
an additional 60 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination related to the professional
designation

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral
mappers
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions
a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation
a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete:

a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector
a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit.

Annual Recertification Due January 1
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1.

Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002,
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing
Education Credit Hours

Special Salary for Officials

To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office.

Reinstatement
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee.
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to:

Florida Department of Revenue
Property Tax Oversight
Certification and Training
PO Box 3294
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance?

Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com

To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 



        
!"#$%&%'($" )& *'+%","-".$ /01 2341536478369 :;;8<764783 8= :;;1;;73> ?==7<15;@51;134; 407; <1547=7<641 48  ABCBDE FBGBH  73 51<8>374783 8= ;647;=6<485I <8J@914783 8=KLLM NOPQRDSTS U VPHWBXDHYBER OC ADBE FQOZDQY[ LZZQB\RBE]̂̂ _̀ +)a#bc  <83de<41d fI  /01 2341536478369 :;;8<764783 8= :;;1;;73> ?==7<15; ge9 hi hjhk lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 234157J mn1<e47o1 p751<485



        
!"#$%&%'($" )& *'+%","-".$ /01 2341536478369 :;;8<764783 8= :;;1;;73> ?==7<15;@51;134; 407; <1547=7<641 48  ABCBDE FBGBH  73 51<8>374783 8= ;647;=6<485I <8J@914783 8=KLLM NOPQRDSTU V KHWOXD LYYQOBWZ [O \BEPB[]OH_̂_̀a +)b#cd  <83ef<41e gI  /01 2341536478369 :;;8<764783 8= :;;1;;73> ?==7<15; :f> hh ijik lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 234157J mn1<f47o1 p751<485



Certificate of Achievement

The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

Rafael Pagan

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course

300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
(33.5 hours)

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Dec 8 2023

___________________________________

Interim Executive Director



Certificate of Achievement

The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this Certificate to

RAFAEL PAGAN

to recognize satisfactory completion of

601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and Applications

30.00 CEUs

Presented this day

November 22, 2024

Executive Director, IAAO



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Jennifer Nickole Ponce

Lee GIS Technician

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/19/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

126.5



I -~ 
j Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 12D-1 6.002, F.A.C. 

Florida Professional Certification 
Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10/21 
Page 1 of 2 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applvina 

[Z] Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): . . 
Jennifer Nickole Ponce 

Business email address: PonceJ@leepa.org I Business phone number: 

Job title: GIS Technician 

Employed by: Lee County Property Appraiser 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification , 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

□ Certified Florida Appraiser 0 Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector D Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Lee County Property Appraiser 

Your Title: GIS Technician I Employment Dates: 09/19/2022-Present 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary) . Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

PA0008( 101 Fundamentals of Real Property Appra 33.5 PA0009C 102 Income Approach to Valuation 33 

PA0020( 600Principles &Techniques of Cadastral r 30 PA0021C 601 Cadastral Mapping-Methods and Appl 30 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification , or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Signature: Jennifer Ponce Digitally signed by Jennifer Ponce I Date: 
Date: 2024.11.25 08:09: 19 -05'00' I a\\q /~oa-~ 



IMO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

JENNIFER PONCE 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAO Course 
101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 

(JJ.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Dec 8 2023 

Interim Executive Director 



Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

JENNIFER PONCE 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAOCourse 
600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 

(JO liours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Mar 29 2024 

Interim Executive Director 



IAAO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

JENNIFER PONCE 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAO Course 
102 - Income Approach to Valuation 

(JJ houn) 

conducted by 

The Intern.ational Association of Assessing Officers 

Apr 16 2024 

Interim Executive Director 



IAAO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this Certificate to 

JENNIFER PONCE 

to recognize satisfactory completion of 

601 - Cadastral Mapping: Methods and Applications 

30.00 CEUs 

Presented this day 

November 22, 2024 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Tori Richardson

Baker Deeds/ GIS Mapping

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/01/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

IAAO 601 - Cadastral Mapping - Methods and Applications 30 Attended Course

126.5















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Thomas J. Roberts

Charlotte Appraiser III/Commercial

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/27/22

State Certified General Appraiser 30 Attended Course

State Certified General Appraiser 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

126.5



I
J 
l!I 

J 
FLORIDA 

Application for 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Ru!e ' 20-16,002, F.A.C. 
Etfecfrte 10/21 

P.:ige i ot 2 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification. or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Train ing Online Regis tra tion at 
http·//floridarevenue.comlproperty/Pages/Cofficial Training RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

ReasonforAnolvlnn 

IZ) Initial Certification - $25 fee O Annual Recertification • S5 fee O Reinstatement of Certification - S5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): Tt J ,omas Roberts 

Business email address: thomas.roberts@charlottecountyO.gov I Business phone number: 941_623_1067 

Job title: Appraiser Il l/Commercial 

Employed by: Charlotte County Property Appraiser 

, nave completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required exam,nat,ons for the certification, 
recertification , or reinstatement for the following designation: 

D Certified Florida Appraiser 0 Certified Florida Evaluator 0 Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

0 Certified Florida Collector 0 Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your in itial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary) . If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer: Charlotte County Property Appraiser 

Your Title: Appraiser II I/Commercial I Employment Dates: 12/27/2022 . Pressent 

Employer: 

Your Title: I Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
tvne below. Attach a co~" of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

M-rYll'.:(' ~r11 l ',M,)iirr.1•'.)(,C /DO •n .a,t;;t_ l nco "tY) a> 
fll-llm' 1AflD-100·' 30 
Annlicant Sianature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification. recerti'1catIon, or re,nstatement. l certify that all of the 
information orovided on this form and anv attachments are true and correct to the best of mv knowledoe. 

SignatureVJIA'wvw_,,(} k;,vl,q J) I 
Date: , 

j -.)_ . J-5 

I 

33
33.5

McLaneK
Line

McLaneK
Line



( 

l 

.,-;;~-· 

~

., .. , r, ""-
, _: Ll'A 

IA ,. ·1 r''.Yl'1l.. 
~ j LJ§ 

l\~~gf 
''1,. , ,,,..,, 

,,. 

~AAO 

-,•\.\':~•· h;-:;: ~•_'.~~ (; , ,.. 
,.•.::: ~-~-

... ,, , + ""~ ,,-;. . ~ • jY/'. , _ .' ' 
, I ~:· . (:, - • ·- · '"i--<-., • ..,;.f 

:t ' ... , r ... ~\ • 

~- Sf':/_ 1L r. 't I _ _ , 

. ~ - - ~ 
;•'-' ~ • ;· r 

· \". ... /• /":, J .· , \ 

";3:. : . . .i r•-J1--.\-... ' • ': 
. ..~., . .. . ';--:-: , .. ·v • -} 

,. --- • ~, >'-'. J 

Cert~ficate of Acl1ievement 

The I ntcrnati onal Association of Assess ing O tticcrs 
rre:sents th is cL:rtiticatc to 

T()M ROBERTS 

in recognition of sati sfactory c01npletion of 

lAAO Course 
300 - fi'undamentals of JYlass Appraisal 

(13.5 lwurs) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Dec 8 2023 

~ 
lntcrin1 Executive Director 



~ 

• -~ ,~ 
IAAO 

Certificate o_f'Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

TOM ROBERl'S 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

102 - Income Approach to Valuation 

(33.00 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

April 15, 2024 

~ 
Interim Executive Director 

( 

l 



~ Ron Desantis, Governor 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

• s Griffin, Secretary d ()lorida~ r Mela111e , 1.l· 

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 

FLORIDA REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL BO 

THE CERTIFIED GENERAL APPRAISER HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE 

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 475, "FLORIDA STATUTES 

ROBERTS, _THOMAS J 
-

4806 CORONADO WAYS 
GULFPORT - _ FL 337J1 

LICENSE NUMBER: RZ3996 -------EXPIRATION DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2024 
Always verify licenses online at MyFloridal icense.com 

ISSUED: 11/04/ 2024 

Do not alter this document in any form. 

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the l icensee to use t his document. 

i 



Ron DfSanti~ Gov,mor 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 

FLORIDA REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL BD 

THE CERTIFIED GENERAL APPRAISER HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE 

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 475, FLORIDA STATUTES 

ROBERTS, THOMAS J 
4806 CORONADO WAYS 

GULFPORT FL 33711 

LICENSE NUMBER: RZ3996 

EXPIRATION DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2024 
Always verify licenses onEne at Myfloridalicense.com 

Do not alter this document in any form. 

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this dorumenl 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jayline Rodriguez

Broward Data Entry Specialist I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/31/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Jacqueline J. Roussel

Palm Beach Customer Service Leader

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

06/07/21

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

130





The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Jacqueline Roussel

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

December 2, 2022

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Jacqueline Roussel

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

March 31, 2023

Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Jacqueline Roussel

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

January 22, 2024

Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Christopher Ruegger

Volusia Appraiser II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

08/05/24

10/1/18 5/26/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

133.5



J 
a 

I Application for 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21 

Rule 120-16.002, F.A.C. 

i!5 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Effective 10121 
Page 1 of 2 

TC 

FLORIDA 
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_ Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Aoolyjng 

~ Initial Certification - $25 fee D Annual Recertification - $5 fee D Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information - -
Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): Ch . h R 

nstop er uegger 

Business email address: cruegger@volusia.org I Business phone number: 386_822_5717 

Job title: 

Employed by:Volusia County Property Appraiser 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

□ Certified Florida Appraiser 0 Certified Florida Evaluator D Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

D Certified Florida Collector D Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification - If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a 
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 

Employer:volusia County Property Appraiser 

Your Title:Appraiser II I Employment Dates: 10/01/2018 - 05/26/2022 

Employer:volusia County Property Appraiser 

Your Title:Appraiser II I Employment Dates:08/05/2024 _ Current 

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
tvoe below. Attach a coov of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

PA-0008C Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 PA-0011C Appraisal of Land 33 

PA-0009C Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 PA-0012C Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 

Aoolicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Signaturl ~f-lu?. cRuP.aatJ/ 7.. I Date: 12/16/2024 

'v 0 

Appraiser II



Certificate of Completion 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

Christopher Ruegger 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAO Course 
101- Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Aug 6 2021 

~1(.7YI~ 

Executive Director 



Certificate of Completion 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this certificate to 

Christopher Ruegger 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAO Course 
102 - Income Approach to Valuation 

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 

Dec 10 2021 

~ 'fe_. m~ 
Executive Director 



IAAO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Offi cers 
presents this certificate to 

Christopher Ruegger 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of 

IAAO Course 
300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 

(33 . . i li nurs) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assess ing Officers 

Mar25 2022 

~ 11-. m~ 

Executive Director 



IMO 

Certificate of Achievement 

The International Association of Assessing Officers 
presents this Certificate to 

CHRISTOPHER RUEGGER 

0 

to recognize satisfactory completion of 

201 - Appraisal of Land 

33.00 CEUs 

Presented this day 

December 6, 2024 



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Michael G. Schwartz

Palm Beach Residential Appraiser Team Lead

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

2/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

01/03/23

State Certified Residential Appraiser 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

129.5









Melanie S. Griffin, SecretaryRon DeSantis, Governor

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

FLORIDA REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL BD
THE CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL APPRAISER HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 475, FLORIDA STATUTES

SCHWARTZ, MICHAEL GLENN

Do not alter this document in any form.

10966 LAKE FRONT PLACE

LICENSE NUMBER: RD8359
EXPIRATION DATE:  NOVEMBER 30, 2026

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

BOCA RATON           FL 33498

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

ISSUED: 11/22/2024

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=ef40439080f76bb7677920817c4b5d7a
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=ef40439080f76bb7677920817c4b5d7a




Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

David S. Stewart

Pinellas Valuation Analysis & Standards Appraiser

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

10/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/26/22

State Certified Residential Appraiser 30 Attended Course

36 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 333 - Residential Model Building 30 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

156

At the time the applicant took the Appraisal Institute 310, Basic Income Capitalization, it was
approved as a substitute for the IAAO 102, Income Approach to Valuation. This meets the 
requirements of 12D-19.003(4)(b), F.A.C.

AI310 - Basic Income Capitalization 























Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Terrell Terry

Broward MEET Specialist I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/01/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

130.5













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Elizabeth Thomas

Manatee Appraiser I

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

10/23/22

10/31/22 10/22/23

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

134















Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Alice Titterton

Martin Customer Service & Exemption Analyst

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/25/24

3/1/15 9/1/23

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 30 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

120



Application for
Florida Professional Certification

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training

DR-4001

N. 10/21
Rule12D-16.002, F.A.C.

Effective 10/21

Page 1 of 2
TC

FLORIDA
Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. Ifyou are applying for more than one
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application
and pay the required fee to the Department using

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx

Reason for Applying

I I Initial Certification - $25 fee | ] Annual Recertification - $5 fee [•] Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee
Applicant Information

Applicant's name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate):
Alice Titterton

Business email address: alice.titterton@pa.martin.fl.us Business phone number: 772-288-56O8

Job title: Customer Service & Exemption Analyst

Employed by: Ma|1jn County property Appraiser
I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification,
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation:

I I Certified Florida Appraiser

I I Certified Florida Collector

Lid Certified Florida Evaluator I I Certified Cadastralist of Florida

I I Certified Florida Collector Assistant

Experience for Certification - Ifyou are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years' experience in a
Florida property appraiser's office, Florida tax collector's office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and
employment dates.

Employer: Martin County Property Appraiser
Your Title Customer Service & Exemption Analyst Employment Dates: 3/25/2024 - current

Employer

Your Title Employment Dates:

Approved Courses - List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion
of each approved course. Ifyou are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license
type below. Attach a copy of the license.

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title

PA-0008C IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 PA-0011C IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land

PA-0009C IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 30 PA-0017C IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration

Applicant Signature
am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the

information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
i_gnature: Date:

12/03/2024

Hours

30

30

Broward County Property Appraiser

Customer Service & Exemption Supervisor March 2015 - September 2023













Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C. 

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

 

Luis Vazquez

Orange Appraiser Analyst III

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

12/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

11/28/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

133.5



Application for 
Florida Professional Certification 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training 

Each person applying for a Florida professional certification, annual recertification, or reinstatement of a Florida professional 
certification must complete an Application for Florida Professional Certification. If you are applying for more than one 
professional certification, you must complete a separate application for each designation. Submit your completed application 
and pay the required fee to the Department using 

Property Tax Oversight Certification and Training Online Registration at 
http://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training_RegistrationAndPayment.aspx 

Reason for Applying 
 Initial Certification - $25 fee  Annual Recertification - $5 fee  Reinstatement of Certification - $5 fee 

Applicant Information 
Applicant’s name (as you would like it to appear on the certificate): 

Business email address: Business phone number: 

Job title: 

Employed by: 

I have completed the required hours of approved courses and passed any required examinations for the certification, 
recertification, or reinstatement for the following designation: 

 Certified Florida Appraiser  Certified Florida Evaluator        Certified Cadastralist of Florida 

 Certified Florida Collector   Certified Florida Collector Assistant 

Experience for Certification – If you are applying for your initial certification, list at least two years’ experience in a 
Florida property appraiser’s office, Florida tax collector’s office, or with the Florida Department of Revenue (attach additional 
pages as necessary). If you are applying for recertification or for reinstatement, provide your current employer and 
employment dates. 
Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Employer: 

Your Title: Employment Dates: 

Approved Courses – List each course you have successfully completed for the certification, recertification, or 
reinstatement for which you are applying (attach additional pages as necessary). Attach documentation verifying completion 
of each approved course. If you are substituting your Certified Residential Appraiser license or Certified General Appraiser 
license issued by the Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board for one or more courses, list your license number and license 
type below. Attach a copy of the license. 

No. Course Title Hours No. Course Title Hours 

Applicant Signature 
I am requesting approval for Florida professional certification, recertification, or reinstatement. I certify that all of the 
information provided on this form and any attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.  
Signature: Date: 

DR-4001 
N. 10/21

Rule 12D-16.002, F.A.C. 
Effective 10/21 

Page 1 of 2
TC 



DR-4001 
Page 2 of 2 

INSTRUCTIONS
The Florida Department of Revenue (Department) 
provides training and certification for Florida 
• county property appraisers and employees
• county tax collectors and employees
Certification 
To become certified as one of the following Florida 
professional designees, you must have two years 
of experience employed in a Florida property 
appraiser office, a Florida tax collector office, or 
with the Department and meet certain 
requirements: 
• Certified Florida Appraiser
• Certified Florida Evaluator
• Certified Cadastralist of Florida
• Certified Florida Collector
• Certified Florida Collector Assistant
To become a Certified Florida Appraiser or Certified 
Florida Evaluator you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
basic appraisal principles, types of value, and
economic principles pertaining to the valuation
of real property

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
procedures and methods regarding the income
approach to estimating the value of real
property

• an additional 60 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination related to the professional
designation

To become a Certified Cadastralist of Florida you 
must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which include instruction and examination on
mathematic principles for cadastral mappers

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
the Public Land Survey System for cadastral
mappers

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
real property descriptions

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses
which include instruction and examination on
basic map compilation

• a minimum of 30 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination on principles, techniques, or
applications of cadastral mapping

To become a Certified Florida Collector or Florida 
Certified Collector Assistant you must complete: 
• a minimum of 30 hours of approved courses

which includes instruction and examination on
the duties and responsibilities of a Florida tax
collector

• a minimum of 90 hours of approved elective
courses which include instruction and
examination designed to impart expertise in the
areas of tax administration, assessment, or
collection in Florida

Course Approval and Examinations 
All courses for certification or reinstatement must be 
approved by the Department. Courses that are determined 
by the Department to meet the requirements and are 
approved courses for certification, recertification or 
reinstatement are published on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage 
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.
aspx. You must pass all required examinations for each 
required course to obtain course credit. 
Annual Recertification Due January 1 
To be recertified each calendar year, all Florida professional 
designees must certify their governmental employment and pay 
the $5 recertification fee each January 1. Recertification fees 
become delinquent April 1. 
Florida county property appraisers and tax collectors must 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of approved courses. In 
addition to the approved courses listed on the Department’s 
Certification and Training webpage, continuing education 
courses, seminars, workshops, and conferences will be 
approved on a case-by-case basis. See Form DR-4002, 
Application for Approval of a Course or Continuing 
Education Credit Hours (incorporated by reference in Rule 
12D-16.002, F.A.C.). 
Special Salary for Officials 
To qualify for and receive the special qualification salary 
provided in Section 145.10 or 145.11, Florida Statutes, property 
appraisers and tax collectors must meet all certification 
requirements within four years after taking office. 
Reinstatement 
Each certification is conditional upon governmental employment 
and expires automatically if you leave governmental 
employment or you fail to meet the annual recertification 
requirements. Once your professional certification has expired, 
you may apply for reinstatement.  
Property appraisers and tax collectors must complete 24 hours 
of continuing education courses. All applicants must certify their 
governmental employment and pay the reinstatement fee. 
If you are unable to submit your completed application or 
pay the fee online, mail your completed application, copies of 
certificates of completed courses, and a check or money order 
for the required fee to: 

Florida Department of Revenue 
Property Tax Oversight 
Certification and Training 
PO Box 3294 
Tallahassee, FL  32315-3294 

Need Assistance? 
Email: PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com 
To speak with a Department of Revenue representative, call 
Certification and Training at 850-717-6570. 

https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.aspx
https://floridarevenue.com/property/Pages/Cofficial_Training.aspx
mailto:PTOTraining@floridarevenue.com


The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Luis Vazquez

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

April 7, 2023

Executive Director



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 
 

Luis Vazquez 
 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
201 - Appraisal of Land

(33.5 hours) 
 

conducted by 
 

The International Association of Assessing Officers
 

Oct 13 2023
 

___________________________________
 

Interim Executive Director



The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Luis Vazquez

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

December 8, 2023

Executive Director



����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
���������������
������
�
�	��������������������������� �!�"#$%�&'()#*(
��������
�
�������	�
��	����+���,����
�����-.-�/�0#12'3*14'5%�67�8*'5�9:6;*:4<�=;;:'$%'5>??@AA���B��C���DB���D�E+����������	�
��	������
	�
�����������
������
����F	����GHI�JAJK
�����
,�LM��B�
N��O
������



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

William Heath Walker

St. Lucie Assessments Manager

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

1/1/25

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

09/09/24

12/1/22 9/9/24

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 112 - Income Approach to Valuation II 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33 Attended Course

133.5





Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

Heath Walker 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Jul 29 2022

___________________________________

Executive Director





Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 

Heath Walker 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
112 - Income Approach to Valuation II

(33.5 hours) 

conducted by 

The International Association of Assessing Officers

Mar 31 2023

___________________________________

Executive Director



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certificate of Achievement 
The International Association of Assessing Officers

presents this certificate to 
 

Heath Walker 
 

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

IAAO Course
300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33 hours) 
 

conducted by 
 

The International Association of Assessing Officers
 

Sep 20 2024
 

___________________________________
 

Executive Director



Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Royan R. Wilson

Palm Beach Commercial Appraiser II

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

03/14/22

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33 Attended Course

IAAO 300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 600 - Principles and Techniques of Cadastral Mapping 30 Attended Course

130





The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Royan Wilson

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

300 - Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal

(33.50 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

July 1, 2022

Executive Director





The International Association of Assessing Officers
presents this certificate to

Certificate of Achievement

Royan Wilson

in recognition of satisfactory completion of

102 - Income Approach to Valuation

(33.00 hours)

conducted by

The International Association of Assessing Officers

June 14, 2024

Executive Director





Certification Application Checklist 
Certified Florida Appraiser/Certified Florida Evaluator 

Chapter 12 - 9, F.A.C.

Name to Appear on Certificate: 

Previous Name(s)(if applicable): 

Documentation Included: 

County: Job Title: 

Certification Requested:

Initial: Reinstatement: 

Certification Date: 

Application 

Application with Required Signatures

Application Fee 

Courses Listed on Application 

Employment Dates Listed 

Includes Current Employment 

Two Years of Experience with an Applicable Office 

From: To: 

From: To: 

Course Information 

Course Name 
Hours 

Credited 

Total Hours 

Committee recommends certification: Yes No 

Notes: 

Laura Winter

Duval Customer Service Division Chief

Certified Florida Evaluator

✔

11/1/24

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

12/29/08

IAAO 101 - Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal 30 Attended Course

IAAO 102 - Income Approach to Valuation 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 201 - Appraisal of Land 33.5 Attended Course

IAAO 400 - Assessment Administration 30 Attended Course

127



33.5
33.5

McLaneK
Line

McLaneK
Line












	February 6, 2025, CFA Committee Meeting Notice
	February 6, 2025, CFA Committee Meeting Agenda
	October 16, 2025, CFA Committee Meeting Minutes
	February 6, 2025, CFA Committee Meeting Applicant List
	Goolsby, Clay
	Sparkman, Donnie
	Fagan, Daniel
	Kukitz, Kelly
	Ackerman, Aaron
	Anderson, Joseph
	Ashmeade, Karen
	Balbier, Lori
	Brookshire, Jillian
	Burke, James
	Carderara, Shawni
	Carrington, Sally
	Cordero, Judaly G
	Edginton, John Chris
	Enyart, Jessica A.
	Ferguson, Michael
	Forcade, Cassandra
	Fragomeni, Domenico
	Garza, David
	Gilliam, Taylor
	Graham, Destinee
	Greathouse, Linda
	Griffies, Judson
	Guerre, Glenys
	Hall, Matthew
	Hurt, Jeff K.
	Jabech, Gregory E.
	Johnson, Yoneka
	Llorens, Kristina
	Lukasievich, Kelly A.
	Mack, Alex
	Mathis, David
	Maucher, Martin
	McCaskill, Nisha
	Muniz, Lisa M.
	Navarro, Enrique
	Pagan, Jr., Rafael
	Ponce, Jennifer Nickole
	Richardson, Tori
	Roberts, Thomas J
	Rodriguez, Jayline
	Roussel, Jacqueline J.
	Ruegger, Christopher
	Schwartz, Michael G
	Stewart, David S.
	Terry, Terrell
	Thomas, Elizabeth
	Titterton, Alice
	Vazquez, Luis
	Walker, William Heath
	Wilson, Royan R.
	Winter, Laura

	Initial Certification 25 fee: On
	Annual Recertification 5 fee: Off
	Reinstatement of Certification 5 fee: Off
	Applicants name as you would like it to appear on the certificate: Luis Vazquez
	Business email address: lvazquez@ocpafl.org
	Business phone number: 407-836-6114
	Job title: Appraiser Analyst III
	Employed by: Orange County Property Appraiser
	Certified Florida Appraiser: Off
	Certified Florida Evaluator: On
	Certified Cadastralist of Florida: Off
	Certified Florida Collector: Off
	Certified Florida Collector Assistant: Off
	Employer: Orange County Property Appraiser
	Your Title: Appraiser Analyst III
	Employment Dates: 11/28/2022 to present
	Employer_2: 
	Your Title_2: 
	Employment Dates_2: 
	NoRow1: PA-0008C
	Course TitleRow1: Fundamentals of Real Property Appraisal
	HoursRow1: 33
	NoRow1_2: PA-0011C
	Course TitleRow1_2: Appraisal of Land
	HoursRow1_2: 33.5
	NoRow2: PA-0009C
	Course TitleRow2: Income Approach to Valuation
	HoursRow2: 33.5
	NoRow2_2: PA-0012C
	Course TitleRow2_2: Fundamentals of Mass Appraisal
	HoursRow2_2: 33.5
	Date: 12/20/2024


